Commission Meeting 6.3.25 10th Day of the April Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

Presiding Commissioner Kyle Carroll made the motion to accept the agenda as presented and the minutes from the meeting of the 27th of May with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor, Motion carried.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen attended an Extension Meeting on Monday.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek discussed that she had gathered information on becoming a Blue Shield Community for DeKalb County but due to their timeline the County is unable to join at this time. The hope is that they will open it back up again and the County can participate.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented accounts payables and the May payroll for review,

Attending today's meeting to present petitions that had been gathered for SB190 were Karen Anderson, Janie Post, David Brown, Annette Brown, Judy Hardin, Beverly Maltsberger and Paul Hamby. The Commission accepted the petitions by handing them off to County Clerk, Melissa Meek so she can verify that they are a registered voter and verify signatures.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek will notify Karen Anderson as soon as the signatures are verified. If after checking each petition to make sure all signors are registered voters, the issue will be placed on the November ballot. There was discussion on what the base year would be with the Commission advising they would be in contact with the County's attorney for clarification on the base year. If the issue passes in November, then the County would start taking applications in the spring of 2026. The Commission appreciates the patron's patience. County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that August 26, 2025, is the last day to put something on the November 4, 2025 election.

Maysville Superintendent, Chris Heslinga met with the Commission and thanked them all for their support of the schools in the County. Chris's last day will be at the end of this month.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll attended a DDRJ meeting last week.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White attended a Tri-County Health Dept. meeting this past week where their administrator advised she would be resigning at the end of the year. The health department will start taking applications for the position. The Commission wants to thank Teresa for her hard work and wish her the best.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission and discussed BRO projects in the County as well as the work his department was doing. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen advised that Camden Township was requesting brush to be removed around some areas. The Commission will decline the request as it is a Township matter.

Bill advised that someone left paint at the recycling center. The oil-based paint will be taken to a hazardous waste dump drop off. The Commission is still considering closing the recycling center only to be opened during the weekdays due to continuous issues with articles being dumped.

The Commission always welcomes the citizens of DeKalb County to attend their weekly meeting.

If you have an event you would like to hold at The DeKalb County Fairgrounds please contact County Clerk, Melissa Meek to ensure there are no scheduling conflicts, and that you have the correct insurance in place.

Attending today's meeting was, Chris Heslinga, Judy Hardin, Beverly Maltsberger, David & Annette Brown, Karen Anderson, Janie Post

With no further business before the County Commission, they adjourned until June 10, 2025